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Afternoon Pat 
 
After several in-depth discussions with Tim Glass of Lachstock Consulting (Pool 
Advisory Provider to Flexi Grain) in respect to the Review of TGD No. 4 Operating 
Standards for Pool Providers, we have found it difficult to add further value to the 
existing draft.  
 
The Draft TGD No. 4 & PPDG covers off on what we see as the important aspects 
for both the Pool manager and Participant.      
 
We believe these documents will bring greater transparency and governance to the 
Pool Management space, resulting in a greater experience to the participant, so 
congratulations to the members of the Sub-committee.   
 
Regards,  
 

 
Jarrod Tonkin 
General Manager 
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